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Anil Kaul

From: Ishita Chowdhary <Ishita.Chowdhary@ipsos.com>
Sent: 05 January 2023 13:16
To: Shyamakant Thakur; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Natasha Roy; Saurabh Saroj; Subhash Singh
Subject: RE: STELLO Update

Hi Anil, 
 
As Bibhu is on sick leave can you please help us with the requested output. 
 
Regards, 
Ishita 

From: Ishita Chowdhary  
Sent: 05 January 2023 13:15 
To: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com>; 'anilkaul@market-xcel.com.' <anilkaul@market-
xcel.com.>; 'bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com> 
Cc: Natasha Roy <Natasha.Roy@ipsos.com>; Saurabh Saroj <Saurabh.Saroj@ipsos.com>; Subhash Singh 
<Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: STELLO Update 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Anil, 
 
As Bibhu is on sick leave can you please help us with the requested output. 
 
Regards, 
Ishita 

From: Ishita Chowdhary  
Sent: 05 January 2023 11:23 
To: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com>; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Natasha Roy <Natasha.Roy@ipsos.com>; Saurabh Saroj <Saurabh.Saroj@ipsos.com>; Subhash Singh 
<Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: STELLO Update 
 
Hi Bibhu, 
 
Please move forward with below as booster was supposed to happen only for trialists. 
 
Regards, 
Ishita 

From: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 04 January 2023 19:02 
To: Ishita Chowdhary <Ishita.Chowdhary@ipsos.com>; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Natasha Roy <Natasha.Roy@ipsos.com>; Saurabh Saroj <Saurabh.Saroj@ipsos.com>; Subhash Singh 
<Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: STELLO Update 
 
Hi Ishita, 
 
We have pulled the data for above capƟoned study for Booster there is n=86 but seem data is blank for many 
quesƟons. kindly check from RLD file and confirm to Bibhu for further process. 


